Department of Environmental Studies Quiz Competition :- Pollution Report prepared for:- Mata Sundri College for Women, University of Delhi

Date:- 6 Nov,2023 Time:- 1:30 pm Venue:- Room no.406 Convenor:- Dr.Kavita Singh

Coordinator (EVS):- Prof.Pooja Jaggi

Judge:- Dr. Ishleen Kaur Lamba (Department of Political Science)

Department of Environmental Studies of Mata Sundri College for Women organized a Quiz Competition on the topic - "POLLUTION" on 6 Nov,2023 at 1:30 pm in Room no.406.

The convenor for the competition was Dr.Kavita Singh. Our honourable Judge was Dr.Ishleen Kaur Lamba from Political Science Department. The competition started with the permission of our convenor Dr.Kavita Singh. We received 20 registrations for the competition , and around 10 students participated in it.

The chief student coordinator Riya Jain welcomed the participants, and gave a glimpse of the competition and all the instructions which had to be followed by the participants.

Around 1:30 the competition was started. Student coordinators of the Department of Environmental Studies circulate a question papers to all the participants in which there was 20 questions and all was mandatory. Each question carry 1 equal mark and 0.25 marks deducted for one wrong answer. Participants had given a time of 20 minutes to complete the quiz. All participants were invigilated by Student Coordinators of Department of Environmental Studies.

The competition provided all the participants a platform to showcase their intelligence towards environmental issue. The aim for organising the Quiz Competition on Pollution is to make participants aware that Pollution is a major concern in Delhi in today's time which is hazardous for human health. And as from past 1 week pollution become a major concern in Delhi and AQI touches at 999 level and air is so polluted and very much harmful for human being. Pollution is the introduction of harmful materials into the environment and these harmful materials are called pollutants. As Diwali is also coming, so the motive of organised the competiton by Department of Environmental Studies is to spread awareness to all participants that they celebrate pollution free Diwali and contribute to their environment and make the air green and cleaner. The objective was that participants read about all aspects and types of pollution and mitigation measures of it so that they can contribute to reduce level of pollution at their individual level as we youngsters are the brand ambassadors of our environment and our small steps towards the nature will make our environment better, cleaner and greener.

Around 1:50 pm, student coordinator of Department of Environmental Studies collected the question papers from all the participants and submit it to our hon'ble Judge - Dr. Ishleen Kaur Lamba from Department of Political Science. She evaluated all the papers and result were declared by our Judge on 10th November on the event of movie screnning presented by department of Environmental Studies. She felicitated all the winners, gave them prizes and gave all the participants her best wishes .

Winners are:-

1st Prize :- Saniya Javed (Bcom Prog. BCP/22/121)

2nd Prize:- Lakshika Sheoran (Comp. Sci hons. CSC/21/37)

3rd Prize:- Shelly Sharma (Maths hons. MAT/23/39)

Feedback-attendance form was floated that was supposed to be filled by all the participants. The feedback was positive, stating how the competition was interesting, exciting and educational for them.

The competition was interesting, exciting and educational.







